
From: Gripentrog, Therese
To: Toomsen, Sarah; billlynch@me.com; Smith, Guy
Cc: Evans, Kelsey; Lucas, Jeremy; Janssen, Clifton
Subject: RE: North Point parking lot. LDAC continuation of consideration?
Date: Monday, October 31, 2022 4:36:35 PM
Attachments: Coastal Engineer Follow-Up to LDAC.docx

Hello Bill,

I am happy to share additional information on the proposed North Point project with you. Please see the attached
Word document for an outline of the questions about the project asked by LDAC and the responses by our
consulting Coastline Engineer at SEH.

More information on the project, including the design renderings can be found at this link: 
https://www.mkecountyparks.org/north-point-parking-lot

Please reach out if you have additional questions before your meeting.

Best, Therese

Therese Gripentrog, PLA
Senior Landscape Architect
Milwaukee County Parks
O: 414.257.6242/M: 414.491.2026
therese.gripentrog@milwaukeecountywi.gov
countyparks.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Toomsen, Sarah <Sarah.Toomsen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2022 3:31 PM
To: billlynch@me.com; Smith, Guy <Guy.Smith@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Cc: Gripentrog, Therese <Therese.Gripentrog@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Evans, Kelsey
<Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Lucas, Jeremy <Jeremy.Lucas@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: RE: North Point parking lot. LDAC continuation of consideration?

Hi Bill,
The project team for the North Point project is planning to provide follow-up information to LDAC in writing based
on previous discussions, but we do not believe it requires an action item. More soon.

Thanks, hope you are well-
Sarah

Sarah Toomsen, PLA, ASLA, LEED AP
Manager of Planning & Development

Milwaukee County Parks
T: 414-257-7389
Sarah.Toomsen@milwaukeecountywi.gov
Milwaukee County Parks

-----Original Message-----
From: William H Lynch <billlynch@me.com>
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 11:33 AM
To: Smith, Guy <Guy.Smith@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Toomsen, Sarah
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LDAC asked for additional technical data from the SEH Coastal Engineer regarding the following. Their responses are shown in red/numbers 1-5. County Parks provided the response to item 6.



1. Project longevity. What is the life expectancy? 50 years? 100 years?

a. The stone specifications are written to ensure a long-lasting stone that doesn’t crack apart due to freeze/thaw cycles. The design could last 100 years or more.



2. Will this revetment hold up to historic high-water levels and historic storms, such as the January 2020 storm.

a. The design considers the conditions during the January, 2020 storm as well as a higher water level scenario.

b. As a practicality check, the design was compared to the existing stone revetment south of Northpoint Parking Lot, which remained intact during the January, 2020 storm. The design armor stone for the Northpoint Parking Lot project will be similar in size and weight to the revetment to the south.



3. Will this revetment have negative or neutral effects to Bradford Beach or other nearby areas?

a. It is possible that some aggradation (build-up) of sand could be experienced at Bradford Beach near the proposed revetment, which could result in additional beach area.



4. Are we going to be surprised by a single storm creating damage again? Similar to the January 2020 storm. 

a. The design took into consideration the January, 2020 storm. It is still possible that an event could occur outside of the design assumptions. The most likely scenario for a storm that could damage the revetment would be a major storm occurring while the lake levels are over two feet higher than the historic record high lake level.



5. Provide assumptions used in determining design plans.



a. High Water levels

i. The design high water level is two feet higher than the record high water level. This is the scenario where the revetment would experience the highest waves. The revetment and armor stone was designed for this scenario.



b. Low Water levels

i. The record low water level was evaluated and used to design the revetment toe scour protection. This is the most critical case for scour protection. As the water depth increases, the toe of the revetment is less susceptible to scour.



c. Scour Details

i. The scour protection was designed in accordance with the USACE Coastal Engineering Manual, which prescribes providing scour protection below the lakebed to a depth of 1.5 times the design scour depth.



6. Receipt of information from the Historic Preservation Office.

a. Milwaukee County Parks is working with the City of Milwaukee Historic Preservation Office on the plan approvals.





<Sarah.Toomsen@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Cc: Gripentrog, Therese <Therese.Gripentrog@milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Evans, Kelsey
<Kelsey.Evans@milwaukeecountywi.gov>
Subject: North Point parking lot. LDAC continuation of consideration?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of Milwaukee County. Use the Phish Alert Report button to have
IMSD review this message if you think it is suspicious.

Dear Guy and Sarah,

I am scheduling a meeting of LDAC either Nov. 2 or 3. Should the proposal for improving the North Point parking
lot be included on the agenda?  You may recall that LDAC held a public meeting on the matter but postponed action
on a recommendation because of the need for more information on the project.  Bill Lynch

Sent from my iPhone


